" Bpril 4, 1922,

dessrs. Requa & Jaeksop
Sixth-and B Strests, :
Sen Diego, Cal.

Gentlemen:

The Bosrd of Park Commigsioners now has svailable
the sum of Ten Thousang Dollars ($10,000,00) for the
construction of fthe Proposed Torrey »ines Lodse at Tor=-

rey Pines Park, this amount to include garage and ell
appurtenanges.

1t 1s requested that you gavise this offiae what
your charges will be for furnisning plans end specifi-
cations for such build:‘mg9 including garage &c., also
what your cherges will ye' foy guperviming construetion
of the lodge under your plans gnd specifications.

Please bear iq Dind that the total amount available
for all expenses ineident to this projeet will be just
$10,000.00; == it is the wigh of the Park Commission
that the finel plans be ag nearly like the_priginel
plans sketched by your firm gg the price,and topogra=-
phy of the chanzed locetion will permita

Very truly yours,

' \
Board of Park Commis:ioners,
Exet. Secy.
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